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June 29, 2018

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States

One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Bombardier Recreational Products Inc. v. Arctic Cat Inc., No. 17-1645

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am writing on behalf of the Respondent in the above-referenced case, No. 17-1645, to
request an extension of time of 30 days, to and including August 8, 2018, to file a brief in
opposition to certiorari. Without an extension, the brief would be due July 9, 2018. This is the
first extension Respondent has requested.

Sincerely,

coQ

John C. O’Quinn

cc: William F. Lee, Counsel of Record for Petitioner
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